
From: Kim Kovacs [mailto:kim.kovacs@gdi.gdins.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 9:37 AM 
To: Amanda Lamas <amandal@rockyboy.k12.mt.us> 
Subject: Fwd: Request for permission to add "Fred Nault: Montana Metis" to our library collection 

 

Hi Amanda, 

As requested. Please let me know if you need further information. 

Thanks so much for any assistance or direction you can provide, 

Kim 

Kim Kovacs 
Gabriel Dumont Institute Library 
College West 218 
3737 Wascana Parkway 
Regina, SK S4S 0A2 
PH: 306-347-4117 Fax: 306-565-0809 
kim.kovacs@gdi.gdins.org 

About the Library 

Search Quick Find (library catalogue)  

 

 

-------- Forwarded Message --------  

Subject:  Request for permission to add "Fred Nault: Montana Metis" to our library collection 

Date:  Thu, 3 Oct 2019 11:36:31 -0600 

From:  Kim Kovacs <kim.kovacs@gdi.gdins.org> 

To:  voydsp@rockyboy.k12.mt.us  

 

Hi Voyd, 

My name is Kim Kovacs, and I'm writing from the Gabriel Dumont Institute Library in Regina, 

SK. I've just spoken with the printshop on the phone, and they directed me to email you....we 

received a donation of a photocopy of a book by Fred Nault called Fred Nault: Montana Metis 

as told by himself. I've attached the cover page and the notice about the prohibition on 

reproduction to this email.  

We would like to add this book to our library's collection (we're part of a non-profit organization 

that focuses on education for Métis people), but we don't know who made the photocopy, nor do 

we know whether they had permission to do so. As superintendent of the Rocky Boy School, 

we're wondering if you'd be able to grant us permission to add this copy to our library's 

collection, or direct us to someone who would be in a position to do so. 
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Of course, if permission is not granted, we will refrain from adding it to our collection and 

dispose of it in whatever way the Rocky Boy School Board of Trustees may direct. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks for any light you can shed, 

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
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